OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: GOVERNOR
FROM: RILEY
SUBJECT: NAGB: 1) AUGUST 2 PRESS CONFERENCE AND 2) AUGUST 3 AND 4 MEETING

DATE 7/9/01
CC: FILE

NAGB has emailed all Board members and inquiredoatheir plans for the August 2
press conference to release the NAEP Math Repaod & the August 3 and 4 NAGB
meeting in Washington, D.C. They have requestatiile respond by July 13. In your
absence and due to your having earlier told meybatwant to participate in the press
conference, | have faxed the response form batkNGB indicating that you will attend
the press conference at 10:30 a.m. on Thursdayu$tu®y and then the full meeting on
Friday, August 3, and Saturday, August 4 (untilmooWe have not booked your flight
yet. NAGB is just trying to make plans for the ggeonference.

If you agree with this schedule, you will probabkyed to fly to Washington the evening
of Wednesday, August 1. You will have the afternadénThursday, August 2, free in
Washington for meetings or other business sincéuth®& AGB board will not meet until
the morning of August 3. Also, remember that yeave the NAGB meeting in DC and
go to the NGA meeting in Providence.

Please advise:

1. Do you want to attend the Thursday, August 2, 10830. press conference to
announce the release of the Math Report Card? s(feans you will fly up
Wednesday night and have Thursday afternoon fr€Cin

Yes No

2. When making flight plans, do you want me to seeAIGB will recognize your flight

to Providence as your “return flight” or do you walne state plane to pick you up in

D.C. and fly you to Providence?

NAGB pay to Providence State Planeduidence



